SATTERTHWAITE PARISH COUNCIL

Reference No: M056

Minutes of a meeting of Satterthwaite Parish Council held in the Parish Room, Satterthwaite on Monday 21st
January 2008 at 7-30pm.

56/1.

56/2.

56/3.

56/4.

56/5.

56/6.

56/7.

56/8.

56/9.

Present
Mr P.Townsend (Chairman), Mrs E.Cringle, Mr R.Bruce, Mr T.Gill
Mr A.Stoker, Mr J.Wilson, Mr D.Fletcher
The Clerk

Apologies
None.

Minutes
The Minutes of the Council meeting held on Monday 19th November 2007 were confirmed and
signed by the Chairman as a true record.

Declarations of Interest
None.

Matters Arising

@ New Clerk and May 2008 Elections

No one has come forward to be Clerk, although discussions are still taking piace with Coiton PC.
At least six people have indicated their willingness to stand as Councillors in the coming elections
with two more undecided. There is little support at Colton for combining the two Councils.

o Old Police Station Car Park

Hawkshead PC has issued a notice to the effect that from 1% April, Satterthwaite and Claife residents
will have to pay £5 per year to use the car park as they will no longer be subsidised. Hawkshead
residents will be charged £2. Payment by users was considered the most sensible option four years
ago when the issue of car park maintenance was first raised, but Hawkshead PC then disagreed.
It has now taken up this Council’'s suggestion.

Financial Reports & Payments
@ There are no changes to the account.

e Payment of the following was ratified:

Rusland and Satterthwaite Newsletter £40.00

Contribution towards Christmas tree lights on village green £20.00
® The following account was paid: Clerk’s salary and expenses £231.10.

Holiday Cottage Charter
The letter was agreed with one minor modification. It will be hand delivered around the village and
copies will be sent to all the commercial letting agencies.

Grizedale Consultative Group
A report on the 6™ December meeting is attached.

Car Park in Satterthwaite Village

A central village car park on the Council land behind the church has been suggested as a solution
to the number of parked cars biocking narrow ianes, but access and cost may be prohibitive.

Action - Clerk to contact LDNPA planners and ask for a site visit.

Correspondence Received
e CCC -Transforming Passenger Transport. Noted.

e Hawkshead PC - Agenda for 20/11/07 and Minutes of 16/10/07. Noted.

® CALC - New Parish Liaison Officer and Agenda for SL District Association on 29/11/07. Noted.
@ | DNPA - Closure of Public Rights of Way for Motor Rally. Noted.

e SLDC - Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership, Consultation deadline 14/12/07. Noted.

Page 1 of 2



56/10.

56/11.

56/12.

e Colton PC - Agenda for 26/11/07 and Minutes of 15/10/07. Noted.

® FELLS - Cumbria Under Siege from wind farms. Noted.

® SLDC - Overview and Scrutiny Committees, consultation. Noted.

e Cumbria CVS - Newsletter November/December 2007. Noted.

@ Diocese of Carlise - Draft order to recover school assets of Satt & Rusland School. Noted.
o SLDC - Register of Electors 2008. Noted.

e Standards Board for England - Confirmation of Adoption of new Code of Conduct. Noted.
@ CCC - Annual Report. Noted.

@ Cumbria CVS - Newsletter Autumn/Winter 2007. Noted.

® CALC - South Lakeland District Ass, Minutes of 29/11/07. Noted.

o Voluntary Action Cumbria - The Gazette, Community Action Plans. Noted.

e Highways Agency - North-West Roadworks Leaflets. Noted.

® CALC - Circular Dec 2007/Jan 2008. Noted.

® High Fumness Neighbourhood Forum - Summary of meeting held on 27/11/07. Noted.
® CCC - Cumbria Libraries Home Delivery Service. Noted.

® CCC - Minerals and Waste Development Framework, Newsletter. Noted.

® CCC - Highways, Newsletter Winter 2007. Noted.

@ Rusland & Satterthwaite Newsletter - Letter of thanks for sponsorship. Noted.

e Tim Farron MP - Christmas Card. Noted.

® Colton PC - Agenda for 10/01/08 and Minutes of 26/11/07. Noted.

e Clerks and Councils Direct - Magazine Jan 2008. Noted.

® CALC - Course on ‘The Effective Council’ . Noted.

e Hawkshead PC - Agenda for 15/01/08 and Minutes of 20/11/07. Noted.

® Cumbria CVS - Newsletter Jan 2008. Noted.

e Northern Rock Foundation - Newsletter Winter 2007. Noted.

Pubiic Participation
e Complaint was made about the number of commercial holiday cottages: few have dedicated car

parking yet up to six cars can arrive at each one; the number of occupants is very high as every
room is used as a bedroom; refuse collection depends on the fortnightly domestic service which is
unacceptable; noise from loud music and fireworks disturbs residents; external lights are left on all
night. It is affecting the quality of life in the village. These properties are taxed under domestic rates
when they are commercial businesses and should be paying more.

The Chairman responded that it is the aim of the Holiday Cottage Charter (see 56/6) to find a
solution to many of these problems by involving holiday cottage owners in village life.

Action - Clerk to ask SLDC about commercial taxation.

® As there is a major development at Grizedale with a large number of town-based tourists using
the roads in winter, the roads should be gritted for safety.

Action - Clerk to contact Highways, pointing out the high usage of the valley roads in winter and
asking for them to be gritted.

items for Inclusion in Next Agenda
Holiday Cottage Charter and commercial holiday cottages.

Vacancy for Clerk.

Date of Next Meeting
Tuesday 11" March 2008.

Page 2 of 2




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
    /Arial-Black
    /Arial-BoldItalicMT
    /Arial-BoldMT
    /Arial-ItalicMT
    /ArialMT
    /ArialNarrow
    /ArialNarrow-Bold
    /ArialNarrow-BoldItalic
    /ArialNarrow-Italic
    /ArialRoundedMTBold
    /Berling-Bold
    /Berling-BoldItalic
    /Berling-Italic
    /Berling-Roman
    /Courier
    /Courier-Bold
    /Courier-BoldOblique
    /Courier-Oblique
    /GillSans
    /GillSans-Bold
    /GillSans-BoldCondensed
    /GillSans-BoldItalic
    /GillSans-Condensed
    /GillSans-ExtraBold
    /GillSans-Italic
    /GillSans-Light
    /GillSans-LightItalic
    /GillSans-UltraBold
    /GillSans-UltraBoldCondensed
    /Helvetica
    /Helvetica-Bold
    /Helvetica-BoldOblique
    /Helvetica-Condensed
    /Helvetica-Condensed-Bold
    /Helvetica-Condensed-BoldObl
    /Helvetica-Light
    /Helvetica-LightOblique
    /Helvetica-Oblique
    /HelveticaNeue-Medium
    /HelveticaNeue-Roman
    /Marten
    /Times-Bold
    /Times-BoldItalic
    /Times-ExtraBold
    /Times-Italic
    /Times-Roman
    /Times-Semibold
    /Times-SemiboldItalic
    /Trajan-Bold
    /Trajan-Regular
    /Univers
    /Univers-Black
    /Univers-BlackOblique
    /Univers-Bold
    /Univers-BoldOblique
    /Univers-Condensed
    /Univers-CondensedBold
    /Univers-CondensedBoldOblique
    /Univers-CondensedLight
    /Univers-CondensedLightOblique
    /Univers-CondensedOblique
    /Univers-Light
    /Univers-LightOblique
    /Univers-Oblique
    /ZapfDingbats
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName (http://www.color.org)
  /PDFXTrapped /Unknown

  /Description <<
    /JPN <FEFF3053306e8a2d5b9a306f30019ad889e350cf5ea6753b50cf3092542b308030d730ea30d730ec30b9537052377528306e00200050004400460020658766f830924f5c62103059308b3068304d306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103057305f00200050004400460020658766f8306f0020004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d30678868793a3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /FRA <>
    /DEU <>
    /PTB <>
    /DAN <>
    /NLD <>
    /ESP <>
    /SUO <>
    /ITA <>
    /NOR <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU <>
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


